Mastercreation TFS

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 May 2024 16:03

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Prasad Gurav; Aijaz Naim; Mumbai Purchase

Subject: Unblock the Vendor Code :- V0000759

Attachments: VFPL Cancel CHQ.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; Vigot Foods Pvt Ltd TAN.pdf; VFPL Pan Card.pdf; MSME Registration Certificate.pdf; VIGOT

FSSAI License 2020.pdf; Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.2_Effective from 01.03.2022.xIsx; Vendor Registration Form_K
Hospitality_Version0.2_Effective from 01.03.2022.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Kindly find the attached documents for Unblock the Vendor.

Vendor Code :- VO000759
Vendor Name :- VIGOT FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Thanks & Regards,
Vishal Gandhi
Sr. Exe Pur - MALS| M: 9930216669

CILIRRATING

Creating memories and inspinng

happiness through food, since 1972
K - .
From: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 07 May 2024 15:58

To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: VRF Audit & Self declaration & Covid compliance as per FSSAl mandate:



Regards

Khushal Gosavi | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd| E: mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com | www.k-hospitality.com| Think before You print.|
Mobile No - 7506099544

#Besaf

AT HOME | WORK | TRAVEL

From: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2022 02:32 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>; Ajitkumar Singh <ajitkumar.singh@k-corp.in>
Subject: Fw: VRF Audit & Self declaration & Covid compliance as per FSSAl mandate:

Dear Shivani,
Kindly find attached VRF documents and create the same for both MALS & TFSPL.

Regards

Khushal Gosavi | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd| E: mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com | www.k-hospitality.com| Think before You print.|
Mobile No - 7506099544

#Besaf

AT HOME | WORN | TRAVEL

From: Vignesh Sundar <vignesh.sundar@vigot.in>
Sent: 17 October 2022 01:21 PM
To: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Ajitkumar Singh <ajitkumar.singh@k-corp.in>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>; Neha Vignesh <neha.vignesh@savnras.com>; VIGOT ACCOUNTS
<accounts@vigot.in>
Subject: Fwd: VRF Audit & Self declaration & Covid compliance as per FSSAl mandate:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Khushal Ji.

PFA Documents

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: VIGOT ACCOUNTS <accounts@yvigot.in>

Date: Sat, Oct 15, 2022 at 4:59 PM

Subject: Re: VRF Audit & Self declaration & Covid compliance as per FSSAI mandate:
To: Vignesh Sundar <vignesh.sundar@yvigot.in>

Der Sir,

PFA

Thanks & Regards,
Neelam Nikalje
Account Executive

Vigot Foods Pvt Ltd.
Contact:8390080167
Email-Id:accounts@yigot.in
Website:www.theblendexpress.com

On Sat, Oct 15, 2022 at 4:18 PM Vignesh Sundar <vignesh.sundar@vigot.in> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Sat, Oct 15, 2022, 16:15




Subject: VRF Audit & Self declaration & Covid compliance as per FSSAI mandate:
To: Neha Vignesh <neha.vignesh@savnras.com>, Vignesh Sundar <vignesh.sundar@vigot.in>
Cc: Ajitkumar Singh <ajitkumar.singh@k-corp.in>, Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached Vendor Registration Form(VRF) , kindly fill and signed & Stamped with company seal and also find the Billing details of TFSPL hereby attaching
GST,PAN, FSSAI certificate .

Document to be attached:

*GST Registration copy & PAN Card copy to be enclosed along with this registration form

*GST annexure (if vendor having multiple GST and billing will be done from different state’s)
*Valid MSME Certificate (if applicable)

*Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)

*Cancelled cheque leaf/Bank Letter copy of the above-mentioned bank accounts

*Copy of Licenses, Certificates as mentioned in the VRF form / Purchase Order (If any)

*Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit

matter most urgent.

Regards

Khushal Gosavi | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd| E: mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com | www.k-hospitality.com| Think before You print.|
Mobile No - 7506099544

Vignesh Sundar
Director



A-6, Sai Shivam, Sai Baba Complex
Mohan Gokhale Road, Goregaon East 400063

Mumbai | Delhi
M - +91 98673 54445

Email - vignesh.sundar@yvigot.in
website - theblendexpress.com




